

To: **NSW Mining, Exploration and Geoscience**

Re: **REVISED WORK PROGRAM – PRELIMINARY CONSULTATION**

7 September 2020

Introduction

The Association of Mining and Exploration Companies (AMEC) welcomes the opportunity to provide preliminary comment on the revised Work Program documentation, as provided by the Department of Regional NSW, Mining, Exploration and Geoscience (MEG) for comment by the Minerals Industry Liaison Committee (MILC).

About AMEC

AMEC is a leading national industry body representing over 300 mining and mineral exploration member companies across Australia. Our members are explorers, emerging miners, producers, and a wide range of businesses working in and for the minerals industry. AMEC represents a number of companies exploring, mining and investing in NSW.

Outcomes focussed revised Work Program welcomed

AMEC supports the goal of the revised Work Program to “*be more exploration outcomes focussed assessment ...and to shift away from assessments of specific exploration activities*”¹ but it is unclear whether the detail in the documentation provided will achieve these goals.

AMEC provides the following overarching comments, as well as detailed comments in the attached documents:

- **Provide the Work Program Guideline as well as clarification on assessment and regulation of Work Program documentation in the consultation** - It difficult to provide comment on these draft forms without the full Guideline, nor understanding of how and when the work program will be required to be completed as well as assessed and regulated by Government. This information needs to be included in the designated consultation in late September to provide clarification on these important issues. This is especially important as more detail and quantification of expenditure is requested in the new form that does not clearly align with the goal of the revised documentation.
- **Consider combining the Exploration Objectives and Work Program template to remove duplication** – From the documentation provided, it appears that the Exploration Objective document will replicate the information in the Work Program template. It is unclear why both documents could not be combined to provide greater simplification.
- **Ensure these are stand-alone documents** – The Work Program should be essentially a stand-alone document and not rely on the user to need to reference multiple other documents. An explanation of the

¹ Email from MEG to MILC, 31 August 2020

new exploration stages, for example, should be provided on the form, possibly by attaching Appendix 1 from the *Minimum Standards* document to the form.

- **Consider alternative document formats** – The PDF format has been, and may continue to be, problematic for users. AMEC recommends that alternative formats such as Word, Excel or alternatives are assessed to ensure an easily accessible format.
- **Provide an example of completed Work Program document** – An example of completed form/s would be useful for the user to understand the level of detail expected and how these forms should be completed. This could be provided as an appendix in the Guideline or at least as part of the consultation information.

AMEC would welcome further consultation on this important matter and if you have any queries regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact:

Lucy McClean
Manager – New South Wales, Victoria & Tasmania
lucy.mcclean@amec.org.au or 0412 283 252

Attachments:

Work Program – Geological Activities – AMEC comments1
Work Program – Exploration Objectives – AMEC comments1

CURRENT EXPLORATION OBJECTIVES

Exploration Objectives
Overall objectives for the term of the title applied for

Commented [AMEC1]: Suggest that this is a clearer title here + in the box below – is this for the whole EL term/one year/this program?

Commented [AMEC2]: Will this be needed as well as the other template document? If so need to eliminate repetition

PROPOSED EXPLORATION OBJECTIVES

Exploration

Key Exploration Objectives:

Stages of exploration – Minimum Standards

	Exploration Stage at the start of the term					Proposed Exploration Stage(s) of the end of term (can have multiple stages)				
	Reconnaissance	Target definition	Prospect testing	Advanced prospect testing	Resource definition	Reconnaissance	Target definition	Prospect testing	Advanced prospect testing	Resource definition
Whole title	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>			<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		
Part title (shown on map)	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>			<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		
AND/OR										
Named targets/prospects		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>		<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Commented [AMEC3]: How does this differ from the box above? Suggest there is an example or indication of what is required + is this the same information as in the full template? If so, are both really needed? Regardless, this format is confusion

Commented [AMEC4]: Suggest that each of these terms is given a one line definition on this page or attach Appendix 1 (to save going to the Minimum Standards document) for clarification

CURRENT WORK PROGRAM _ YEAR 2

Work Program - Year 2

Required at application (new title or renewal)

Start End

Exploration	Proposed activities
	<input type="checkbox"/> Intended activities OR <input type="checkbox"/> Specified activities
	Activities to achieve these objectives
	<i>Describe the proposed activities to achieve objectives. The description of these activities should be in a dot point format.</i>
	<input type="text"/>

Required when re-submitted with 1st annual activity reports

Exploration	Proposed specified activities
	<input type="checkbox"/> Proposed specified activities OR <input type="checkbox"/> Proposed variation of approved specified activities
	Activities to achieve these objectives
	<i>Describe the proposed activities to achieve objectives. The description of these activities should be in a dot point format.</i>
	<input type="text"/>
	Justification for variation to approved activities - if applicable
	<i>Describe the justification for variation of the activities. The description of these activities should be in a dot point format.</i>
	<input type="text"/>

Environment	Proposed specified activities
	Category of prospecting operations proposed
	<input type="checkbox"/> Exempt activities (Category 1) * <input type="checkbox"/> Assessable activities (Category 2/3)* <input type="checkbox"/> Desktop studies
	Proposed environmental management and rehabilitation activities
	<input type="checkbox"/> Environmental studies <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Environmental/rehabilitation management plans <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Rehabilitation activities <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Environmental management systems training <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Other activities <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>

Community	Proposed specified activities
	Proposed community consultation activities
	<input type="checkbox"/> Stakeholder notifications <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Provision of information <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Landholder liaison/negotiations <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Public meetings <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Community consultative committee <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>
	<input type="checkbox"/> Other activities <input type="text" value="Activities - dot points"/>

ID No.

Year 2
Diagram of proposed exploration activities
(required when re-submitted with 1st annual activity reports)

Insert diagram here
(200dpi+ image file
eg. jpg png bmp)

ID No.

PROPOSED NEW GEOLOGICAL WORK TEMPLATE

Year 2 Geoscientific Exploration Activities

Required at application (new title or renewal)

Proposed expenditure

Exploration	Activity	Stages of exploration – minimum standards																					
		Reconnaissance			Target definition					Prospect testing					Advanced prospect testing		Resource definition						
		Whole title	Part title	Part title	Whole title	Part title	Part title	Named target	Named target	Named target	Whole title	Part title	Part title	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect	Named prospect		
	Areas of title and named targets/prospects to be shown on map, where exploration activities are proposed.																						
	Desktop studies																						
	Data compilation	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Geophysical processing	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Literature review	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Modelling																						
	Geology	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Resource																						
	Petrophysics	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Mapping																						
	Outcrop mapping	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Structural mapping	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Sampling																						
	Bulk																						
	Chip	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Soil	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Stream	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Trench	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	XRF	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Geophysics – Air																						
	EM	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Gravity	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Magnetics	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Radiometrics	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Remote sensing	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Geophysics – Ground																						
	EM				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Gravity				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	IP				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Magnetics				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Seismic				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Drilling																						
	Auger				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Cored				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Open				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Part cored				<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	
	Project development studies																						
	EIS																	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Feasibility																	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Metallurgical																	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
	Other Activities																						
	Comments																						

Commented [AMEC1]: General questions
 -Does this need to be completed each year? Or once at the commencement of the EL?
 -How/when can this be updated?
 -Is there a separate work program for enviro + community or not required anymore?
 -Expenditure is now requested on this form, so will it be part of the evaluation of the work program?
 -Should there be a different form for coal/other due to the different techniques?
 -- The detail requested below appears to be far more detailed and prescriptive than the current work program, so not aligning with the goal of simplification.
 -Should this form have dates for Year 2 as in the current template?

Commented [AMEC2]: As previously, suggest that these terms are explained on this form to minimise confusion

Commented [AMEC3]: It may be simpler to remove the boxes here as a program may for example, have 10 prospects or 3 part titles

Commented [AMEC4]: Space for comments under each section may be better than a comments section at the end of the document

Commented [AMEC5]: Need to delineate between sampling during mapping and full transect sampling?

Commented [AMEC6]: Include RC, RAB, Diamond?

Commented [AMEC7]: Good to have these boxes to provide further information, but, as above, a comment section should be provided after each sub section eg Geophys, Drilling etc

Diagram of Year 2 Exploration Activities



* Refer to the Authority/Title Instrument
ID No.

Commented [AMEC8]: Is this part of the proposed Work Program?

